N COUNTY OF EL PASO
ROAD & BRIDGE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM FROM:

ROBERT RIVERA, P.E.
COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

TO: COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
DATE: May 03,2010
RE: - MATERIAL TESTING SERVICES FOR JPD RENOVATIONS

I am requesting authorization for the County Purchasing Agent to solicit RFQ’s for
material testing for the renovations to the JPD facility. This project is out on bids for
construction and a testing lab is needed for material testing. This cost will be paid with
project funds.

If you have any questions on this matter please call me 546-2015.




